ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

For the convenience of readers and for informagiorpose only, the auditors’ report and the accoryipay
financial statements have been translated imigligh from the original Chinese version prepared ased i
the Republic of China. In the event of any disareyy between the English version and the ori¢
Chinese version or any differences in the integtieh of the two versions, the Chinesegaage auditor:
report and financial statements shall prevail.



All Ring Tech Co., Ltd.
Declaration of Consolidated Financial Statements dAffiliated Enterprises

For the year ended December 31, 2017, pursuanCiitetia Governing Preparation of Affiliation
Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Comasedid Financial Statements of Affiliated
Enterprises,” the Company that is required to ldunted in the consolidated financial statements of
affiliates, is the same as the Company requirdaetoncluded in the consolidated financial statemment
of parent and subsidiary companies under Intemaliéinancial Reporting Standards 10. And if
relevant information that should be disclosed m tbnsolidated financial statements of affiliatas h
all been disclosed in the consolidated financialeshents of parent and subsidiary companies, it sha

not be required to prepare separate consolidateddial statements of affiliates.

Hereby declare,

All Ring Tech Co., Ltd.
February 27, 2018



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROVHINESE

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of AtigRTech Co., Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of All Ring Tech Co., Ltd. and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as at December 31, 281id 2016, and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, of changes in equity d&xhsh flows for the years then ended, and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, includgirsgmmary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the repioother independent accountants, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements present fairtyall material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at December 31, 2017 &id 2and its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the years tkaded in accordance with the “Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports bgusities Issuers” and the International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Saadsl IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC
Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial SigmywCommission.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the tRegpns Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accourdgaand generally accepted auditing standards in the
Republic of China (ROC GAAS). Our responsibilitiesder those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of tli&nsolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accaelamith the Code of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants in the Republic of @hi(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the €oWe believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provideaais for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in oofegsional judgment, were of most significanceun o
audit of the consolidated financial statementshef ¢urrent period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated finahstatements as a whole and, in forming our @pini
thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion esetimatters.
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Key audit matters for the Group’s consolidated riicial statements of the current period are stased a
follows:

Cutoff of revenue

Description

Refer to Note 4(27) for accounting policies on rawe recognition.

The sales revenue of the Group is primarily from dssembly and sale of equipment. Based on the
terms of the sale agreement, sales revenue ismseagwhen the risks and rewards of the goods sold
are transferred to the customer after the instafiadf the goods or the acceptance of the goodsidy
customer. As the transfer of significant risks asards of ownership of the goods to the customer i
a sale transaction involves manual process ancejudgt, there exists a risk of material misstatement
that may arise from improper revenue recognitiontfansactions that occur near the balance sheet
date and the transaction amounts are usually mht&hus, we consider the cutoff of revenue a key
audit matter.

How our audit addressed the matter

We performed the following key audit proceduresrdiie above key audit matter:
1. Obtained an understanding and assessed thengiogppolicy on revenue recognition.

2. Understood and assessed internal control ovenue recognition, and tested the effectiveness of
the internal controls over the shipment of goodd #re verification of the timing of revenue
recognition.

3. Tested the cutoff of transactions that occuaregrtain time before or after the balance sheetida
order to verify whether the risks and rewards @&f ¢joods for which revenue has been recognised
were transferred, and whether the revenue wasdedan the appropriate period.

Evaluation of inventories

Description

Refer to Note 4(9) to the consolidated financiatesnents for the accounting policy on inventory
valuation, Note 5(2) for information on the uncerta of accounting estimates and assumptions on
inventory valuation, and Note 6(3) for information allowance for inventory valuation losses. As of
December 31, 2017, inventory and allowance for ritmey valuation losses were NT$365,731
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thousand and NT$32,738 thousand, respectively.

The Group develops, manufactures, and assemblehigiion equipment of semiconductors and
passive components. Due to rapid changes in teapynahe risk of the materials inventory of related
equipment incurring valuation losses or becomingotdtie is high. Inventories are stated at the lower
of cost and net realizable value. The net realeafsllue of inventory that is over a certain age or
individually identified as obsolete is determiney bistorical information on inventory turnover
obtained by management from periodic inspections.

The technology related to the Group’s productgmsdly changing, and determining the net realizable
value of inventory identified as obsolete involvegbjective judgement. Thus, we consider the
evaluation of inventories a key audit matter.

How our audit addressed the matter

We performed the following key audit proceduregtmabove key audit matter:

1. Assessed the reasonableness of the Group’siglénd procedures on setting allowance for
inventory valuation losses according to applicallecounting principles and the auditor’s
understanding of the nature of the Group’s industhys included assessing the reasonableness of
the source of the historical information on invegtturnover used in determining net realizable
value and assessing the reasonableness of judgofesiisolete inventory items.

2. Obtained an understanding of the Group’s warsingucontrol procedures. Reviewed annual
physical inventory count plan and participatedhia annual inventory count in order to assess the
classification of obsolete inventory and effectiees of internal control over obsolete inventory.

3. Tested the appropriateness of the logic usevatuating the net realizable value of inventorg an
inventory aging report to verify the reasonabler@dbe allowance for inventory valuation losses.

Other matter — Reference to the audits of other indpendent accountants

We did not audit the financial statements of a glis/, Uniring Tech Co., Ltd., with total assets o
NT$34,571 thousand and NT$56,690 thousand, cotistitd% and 2% of consolidated total assets, as
at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, amdtatipg income of NT$61,688 thousand and
NT$43,819 thousand, constituting 3% and 2% of clidai®d operating revenue for the years then
ended, respectively. The financial statements ef dhbsidiary were audited by other independent
accountants whose report thereon has been furntshasl and our opinion expressed herein is based
solely on the audit report of the other independecbuntants.
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Other matter — Parent company only financial repors

We have audited and expressed an unqualified opiomie the parent company only financial
statements of All Ring Tech Co., Ltd. as at andlieryears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Responsibilities of management and those charged ti governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation andpresentation of the consolidated financial

statements in accordance with the “Regulations @Guwg the Preparation of Financial Reports by

Securities Issuers” and the International Finan&laporting Standards, International Accounting

Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Integti@is as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission, and for such internal control as mamege determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statemenas #ine free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statementanagement is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concerncldising, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of aticmuanless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no neais¢rnative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the Badr®irectors (including independent directors)
and the supervisors, are responsible for overseéke&roup’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the corsolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurdmmat avhether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatementthenelue to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable asseras a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordande R@C GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements cae &asn fraud or error and are considered matefial i
individually or in the aggregate, they could readuy be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of thesetidated financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with ROC GAAS, axercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. Vée:al

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstant of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perfoutitgporocedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appedp to provide a basis for our opinion. The gk
not detecting a material misstatement resultingfficaud is higher than for one resulting from error
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiboenissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal controlvaid to the audit in order to design audit procedur
that are appropriate in the circumstances, butfarothe purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting ipsliased and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managemen

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of managemese’sf the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether armlatincertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on thheup’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,anee required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consadidinancial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusians based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, futuverdgs or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure emuatent of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the conatéd financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a mannerattiaeves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidenceardgg the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to expres®ginion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervisiod performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governaegarding, among other matters, the planned
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scope and timing of the audit and significant afididings, including any significant deficiencias i
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance avghatement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, ancbtomunicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to beaour independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those chargéd gavernance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the cdiased financial statements of the current peeaad

are therefore the key audit matters. We describsetmatters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about th&ten@r when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communidatedr report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh public interest benefits of such
communication.

Liu Tzu-Meng
Independent Accountants
Lin Tzu-Shu

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
Republic of China
February 27, 2018

The accompanying consolidatdidiancial statements are not intended to presemtfitancial position and results

operations and cash flows in accordance with adamyiprinciples generally accepted iauntries and jurisdictions oth
than the Republic of China. The standards, proesdand practices in the Republic of Chgwverning the audit of su
financial statements may differ from those gengralicepted in countries and jurisdictions othentkide Republic ¢
China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidati@@ncial statements and report of independent wttemts are ne
intended for use by those who are not informed ati®iaccounting principles or auditing standareisegally acceptedi
the Republic of China, and their applications iagpice.

As the financial statements are the responsibilitthe management, PricewaterhouseCoopers canceptaany liability
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for the use of, or reliance on, the English tramstaor for any errorsor misunderstandings that may derive from
translation



ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 20:

December 31, 20:

Asset: Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets
1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 889,708 35 % 981,120 39
1150 Notes receivable, net 44 817 2 45,423 2
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(2) 604,863 24 438,711 17
1200 Other receivables 3,567 - 2,749 -
130X Inventory 5(2) and 6(3) 332,993 13 340,551 14
1410 Prepayments 12,137 - 19,683 1
1479 Other current assets 41 - 725 -
11XX Total current assets 1,888,126 74 1,828,962 73
Non-current assets

1523 Available-forsale financial asse 6(4)

- non-current 54,895 2 49,185 2
1600 Property, plant and equipment 6(5) and 8 422,161 17 448,984 18
1780 Intangible assets 4,541 - 6,348 -
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(18) 92,259 4 94,069 4
1920 Guarantee deposits paid 4,606 - 5,116 -
1985 Long-term prepaid rents 6(6) 32,955 1 33,520 1
1990 Other non-current assets 8 35,793 2 52,953 2
15XX Total non-current assets 647,210 26 690,175 27
IXXX Total assets $ 2,535,336 100 $ 2,519,137 100

(Continued)



ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 20:

December 31, 20:

Liabilities and Equit Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %

Current liabilities
2100 Short-term borrowings 6(7) and 8 $ - - 15,000 1
2150 Notes payable 869 - 1,026 -
2170 Accounts payable 7 359,148 14 301,782 12
2200 Other payables 240,857 10 256,863 10
2230 Current income tax liabilities ~ 6(18) 16,105 1 61,230 2
2250 Provisions for liabilities - current6(8) 8,873 - 7,823 -
2310 Advance receipts 6,593 - 16,697 1
21XX Total current liabilities 632,445 25 660,421 26

Non-current liabilities
2570 Deferred income tax liabilities  6(18) 21,857 1 22,358 1
2640 Net defined benefit liabilities -  6(9)

non-current 19,215 1 14,275 1

25XX Total non-current liabilities 41,072 2 36,633 2
2XXX Total liabilities 673,517 27 697,054 28

Equity

Share capital
3110 Share capital - common stock 6(10) 842,389 33 842,389 33
3200 Capital surplus 6(10)(11) 378,920 15 378,920 15

Retained earnings 6(12)(18)
3310 Legal reserve 186,434 7 150,732 6
3320 Special reserve 22,672 1 22,672 1
3350 Unappropriated retained earnings 448,824 18 437,732 17
3400 Other equity interest 6(4) ( 17,420) ( 1) ( 10,362) -
3XXX Total equity 1,861,819 73 1,822,083 72

Contingent liabilities and 6(20) and 9

commitments
3X2X Total liabilities and equity $ 2,535,336 100 2,519,137 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part oéthessolidated financial statements.
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ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, gbdoe earnings per share amounts)

For the eais ended December ,

2017 201¢
Iltems Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
4000 Operating revenue 7 $ 1,866,853 100§ 2,112,459 100
5000 Operating costs 6(3)(9)(16)(17)(20)
and 7 ( 1,020,095) ( 54) ( 1,177,016) ( 56)
5900 Net operating margin 846,758 46 935,443 44
Operating expenses 6(6)(9)(16)(17)(20)
and 7
6100 Selling expenses ( 79,678) ( 4) ( 93,547) ( 4)
6200 General and administrative expenses ( 98,491) ( 6) ( 105,251) ( 5)
6300 Research and development expenses ( 263,895) ( 14) ( 295,946) ( 14)
6000 Total operating expenses ( 442,0064) ( 24) ( 494,744) ( 23)
6900 Operating profit 404,694 22 440,699 21
Non-operating income and expenses
7010 Other income 6(13) 34,046 1 13,135 -
7020 Other gains and losses 6(14) and 12 ( 77,372) ( 4) ( 26,076) ( 1)
7050 Finance costs 6(15) ( 1,006) - ( 1,546) -
7000 Total non-operating income and
expenses ( 44,332) ( 3) ( 14,487) ( 1)
7900 Profit before income tax 360,362 19 426,212 20
7950 Income tax expense 6(18) ( 57,166) ( 3) ( 69,196) ( 3)
8200 Profit for the year $ 303,196 16 $ 357,016 17
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Components of other comprehensive
income (loss) that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
8311 Remeasurement of defined benefit6(9)
obligations ($ 4,440) -9 2,323 -
8349 Income tax related to components ©f18)
other comprehensive income (loss)
that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss 755 - ( 395) -
Components of other comprehensive
income (loss) that will be reclassified
to profit or loss
8361 Financial statements translation
differences of foreign operations ( 12,768) - ( 20,655) ( 1)
8362 Unrealized gain (loss) on valuatior 6(4)
available-for-sale financial assets 5,710 - ( 1,373) -
8300 Total other comprehensive loss for th
year ($ 10,743) - ($ 20,100) ( 1)
8500 Total comprehensive income for the
year $ 292,453 16 § 336,916 16
Profit attributable to:
8610 Owners of the parent $ 303,196 16 % 357,016 17
Comprehensive income attributable
to:
8710 Owners of the parent $ 292,453 16 % 336,916 16
Earnings per share (in dollars) 6(19)
9750 Basic $ 3.60 % 4.21
9850 Diluted $ 3.5 % 4.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Equity attributable to owners of the pal

Capital Surplu

Retained Earning Other Equity Intere:

Financial Unrealized
statements  gain (loss) on
translation valuation of
Share capital ~ Aidditional Unappropriated differences of available-for-
- common paid-in Special retained foreign sale financial Treasury
Notes stock capita Stock option  Legal reserv reservi earnings operation asset stock: Total equit
For the year ended December 31, 2016
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 853,359 $ 380,879 $ 108 $ 127,882 $ 22,672 $ 323,938 $ 17,916 ($ 6,250) $ - $1,720,504
Appropriation and distribution of 2015 retained
earnings
Legal reserve - - - 22,850 -« 22,850 ) - - - -
Cash dividends 6(12) - - - - - 170,672 ) - - - ( 170,672)
Profit for the year - - - - - 357,016 - - - 357,016
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year 6(4) - - - - - 1,928  ( 20,655) ( 1,373) - ( 20,100 )
Purchase of treasury shares 6(10) - - - - - - - - 64,665) ( 64,665 )
Cancellation of treasury shares 6(10) ( 10,970 ) ( 2,067 ) - - - 51,628 ) - - 64,665 -
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 842,389 $ 378,812 $ 108 $ 150,732 § 22,672 $ 437,732 (§ 2,739) ($ 7,623) § - $1,822,083
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 842,389 $ 378,812 $ 108 $ 150,732 $ 22,672 $ 437,732 ($ 2,739) ($ 7,623) % - $1,822,083
Appropriation and distribution of 2016 retained
earnings
Legal reserve - - - 35,702 -« 35,702 ) - - - -
Cash dividends 6(12) - - - - - 252,717) - - - (0 252,717)
Profit for the year - - - - - 303,196 - - - 303,196
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year 6(4) - - - - - ( 3,685) ( 12,768 ) 5,710 - ( 10,743 )
Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 842,389 $ 378,812 $ 108 $ 186,434 $ 22,672 $ 448,824 ($  15,507) ($ 1,913) § - $1,861,819

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

For the years ended December 31,

Notes 2017 201¢
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before ta $ 360,362 $ 426,212
Adjustment
Adjustments to reconcile profit (lo:
Net losses on financial assets at fair value thnqurgfit
or los: - 184
Provision for doubtful accour 6(2) - 19,425
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accot 6(2)(13 ( 16,668 ) -
Provision for inventory market price decl 6(3) 9,472 -
Reversal of allowance for inventory market pi 6(3)
decline - 4,326 )
Depreciatiol 6(5)(16 26,017 23,894
Property, plant and equipment transferred to exgx  6(5) 16 -
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and pongin  6(14; ( 94 ) 191
Amortisatior 6(16 3,644 2,383
Amortisatior of long-term prepaid ren 6(6) 347 374
Dividend incom: 6(13 ( 3,081 ) ( 3,235)
Interest incom 6(13; ( 5,510) ( 2,763)
Interest expen: 6(15, 1,006 1,546
Changes in operating assets and liabil
Changes in operating as:
Financial assets held for trad - 180,000
Notes receivab 606  ( 5,974 )
Accounts receivab ( 149,484 ) ( 24,042 )
Other receivable ( 818 ) 3,260
Inventorie! ( 1,914 ) ( 65,051 )
Prepaymen 7,546 3,403
Other current asse 684  ( 725)
Changes in operating liabiliti
Notes payab! ( 157) 259
Accounts payab 57,366 75,647
Other payable ( 14,934 ) 125,604
Provisions for liabilities- curren 1,050 2,451
Advance receip ( 10,104 ) ( 8,260 )
Net defined benefit liability, nc-curren 500 564
Cash inflow generated from operati 265,852 751,015
Cash dividends receiv 3,081 3,235
Interest receive 5,510 2,763
Interest pai ( 1,006 ) ( 1,546 )
Income taxes pa ( 100,282 ) ( 36,461 )
Net cash flows from operating activit 173,155 719,006
(Continued)
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ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

For the years ended December 31,

Notes 2015 201¢
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of available-for-sale financial asset
non-current $ - (3 393)
Cash paid for acquisition of property, plant @ogiipment 6(21) ( 2,918 ) ( 95,431)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant andpsgent 1,046 112
Acquisition of intangible assets ( 1,839 ) ( 6,006 )
Decrease (increase) in guarantee deposits paid 510« 73)
Decrease in other non-current assets 17,160 5,868
Net cash flows from (used in) irtveg
activities 13,959 ¢ 95,923)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings ( 15,000 ) 3,000
Payment of cash dividends 6(12) ( 252,717 ) ( 170,672 )
Purchase of treasury shares 6(10) - 64,665 )
Net cash flows used in financing\aties ( 267,717) ( 232,337)
Effect of exchange rate changes ( 10,809 ) ( 13,279)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalent ( 91,412 ) 377,467
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6(1) 981,120 603,653
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6(1) $ 889,708 $ 981,120

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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ALL RING TECH CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, gxag otherwise indicated)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANISATION
(1) All Ring Tech Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) was orporated as a company limited by shares under
the provisions of the Company Act of the Repubfi€bina (R.O.C.) on May 24, 1996. Its primary
business includes the design, manufacturing, asenatsly of automation machines, the research,
development, and design of computer software, hadranufacturing of optical instruments.
(2) The common shares of the Company have beerdlish the Taipei Exchange since September
2002.
2. THE DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE ®OLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORISATION
These consolidated financial statements were as#tifor issuance by the Board of Directors on
February 27, 2018.
3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INERPRETATIONS
(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances ofraeadments to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed by the FinanciakBagory Commission (“FSC”)
New standards, interpretations and amendments sedidry the FSC effective from 2017 are as

follows:
Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28, ‘Investnentities: January 1, 2016
applying the consolidation exception’
Amendments to IFRS 11, ‘Accounting for acquisitarinterests in January 1, 2016
joint operations’
IFRS 14, ‘Regulatory deferral accounts’ January(Qi,&
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Disclosure initiative’ Janudry2016
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38, ‘Clarificationaxfceptable January 1, 2016
methods of depreciation and amortisation’
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41, ‘Agriculture: bergplants’ January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Defined benefit plans: emgpt® contributions’ July 1, 2014
Amendments to IAS 27, ‘Equity method in separatarfcial statements’ January 1, 2016

~14~



Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board

Amendments to IAS 36, ‘Recoverable amount disclestor
non-financial assets’

Amendments to IAS 39, ‘Novation of derivatives ahtinuation of
hedge accounting’

IFRIC 21,‘Levies’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 cycle
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 cycle
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 cycle

The above standards and interpretations have nufisant impact to the Group’s financial

condition and financial performance based on theu@s assessment.

January 1, 2014
January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014
JuBa1,4
JuBa1,4

JanliaP16

(2)Effect of new issuances of or amendments to B=&Sendorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by

the Group

New standards, interpretations and amendments sedidry the FSC effective from 2018 are as

follows:

International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendn

Effective date by

Standards Boa

Amendments to IFRS 2, ‘Classification and measuntroeshare-based
payment transactions’

Amendments to IFRS 4, ‘Applying IFRS 9 Financiatmments with
IFRS 4 Insurance contracts’

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 1&vBnue from
contracts with Customers’

Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’

Amendments to IAS 12, ‘Recognition of deferred aasets for
unrealised losses’

Amendments to IAS 40, ‘Transfers of investment jgrty

IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and adeasunsideration’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle-Amesmisito IFRS
1, ‘First-time adoption of International FinaldReporting Standards’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle-Amesmisito IFRS
12, ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle-Amesmisto IAS
28, ‘Investments in associates and joint versture
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January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018

January 1, 2017
January 1, 2017

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018

January 1, 2017

January 1, 2018



Except for the following, the above standards ardrpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial perfornecarbased on the Group’s assessment.

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driventhg entity’s business model and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assetsich would be classified as financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss, financial asseteasured at fair value through other
comprehensive income or financial asset measurathattized cost. Equity instruments would
be classified as financial asset at fair value ugloprofit or loss, unless an entity makes an
irrevocable election at inception to present ineottomprehensive income subsequent changes
in the fair value of an investment in an equitytinsient that is not held for trading.

(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments asessed using an ‘expected credit loss’ approach.
An entity assesses at each balance sheet dateewltleite has been a significant increase in
credit risk on that instrument since initial recdgm to recognize 12-month expected credit
losses or lifetime expected credit losses (interegenue would be calculated on the gross
carrying amount of the asset before impairmentel®ssccurred); or if the instrument that has
objective evidence of impairment, interest reveafier the impairment would be calculated on
the book value of net carrying amount (i.e. netrefdit allowance). The Company shall always
measure the loss allowance at an amount equafetinie expected credit losses for trade
receivables that do not contain a significant f;ag component.

When adopting the International Financial Reportatgndards, International Accounting Standards,
IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations adogsed by the FSC effective from 2018, the
Group will apply the new rules under IFRS 9 retexgjvely from January 1, 2018. The significant
effects of applying the new standards as of JanLa?®18 are summarized below:

In accordance with IFRS 9, the Group expects tlassdy available-for-sale financial assets in the
amount of $54,895, by increasing financial assefaiavalue through profit or loss and valuation
adjustment in the amounts of $21,185 and ($21,1&Spectively. Additionally, the Group will
make an irrevocable election at initial recognitimm equity instruments not held for dealing or
trading purpose, by increasing financial assetiiatvalue through other comprehensive income
and valuation adjustment in the amounts of $58drit5($3,230), also, increasing retained earnings
and decreasing other equity interest in the amanfr$d,317 and $1,317, respectively.
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(2) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed leyREC

New standards, interpretations and amendmentsddsuéASB but not yet included in the IFRSs
as endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Prepayment features witlatieg January 1, 2019
compensation’.
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, ‘Sale or contiglmuof To be determined by
assets between an investor and its associabnbrenture’ International Accounting
Standards Board
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2021
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Plan amendment, curtailnaoent January 1, 2019
settlement’
Amendments to IAS 28, ‘Long-term interests in agdes and January 1, 2019
joint ventures’.
IFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’ andary 1, 2019
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 cycle JanbLap19

The above standards and interpretations have nufisant impact to the Group’s financial
condition and financial performance based on theu@s assessment.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in theparation of these consolidated financial statesent
are set out below. These policies have been censigtapplied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(1)Compliance statement

The consolidated financial statements of the Grbape been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Finan&laports by Securities Issuers”, International
Financial Reporting Standards, International AceémgnStandards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC
Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (collegtiraferred herein as the “IFRSS”).

(2)Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidat@mhncial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:
(a) Financial assets at fair value through prafiioss.
(b) Available-for-sale financial assets measurefdiatvalue.
(c) Defined benefit liabilities recognised basedtba net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

~17~



B. The preparation of financial statements in comity with IFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires agament to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policiElse areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptams$ estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosédbire 5.

(3)Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated finansi@tements:

(@) All subsidiaries are included in the Groupsi\eolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries
are all entities (including structured entitieshttolled by the Group. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed, or has rightsat@ble returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those metuthrough its power over the entity.
Consolidation of subsidiaries begins from the d#te Group obtains control of the
subsidiaries and ceases when the Group loses tohthe subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and umeshbains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated. Accaunipolicies of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistencyheitholicies adopted by the Group.

(c) Profit or loss and each component of other aefmgnsive income are attributed to the
owners of the parent and to the non-controllingnests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the parent and to the-controlling interests even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a defiatdnce.

(d) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest inlsigliary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with nomtcolling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with ownertheir capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controllingrests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognisegtty in equity.

(e) When the Group loses control of a subsididmy,&roup remeasures any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That falue is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost oniahirecognition of the associate or joint
venture. Any difference between fair value andytag amount is recognised in profit or
loss. All amounts previously recognised in othempeehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are reclassified to profit or loss oe #ame basis as would be required if the
related assets or liabilities were disposed of.tTisawhen the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, all gains or losses previously recagphign other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary should be reclassifieanf equity to profit or loss, if such gains or
losses would be reclassified to profit or loss wirenrelated assets or liabilities are disposed
of.
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B. The list of consolidated subsidiaries and charajehe current period are as follows:

Main business

Ownership (%)

Name of investor Name of subsidiary activities December 31, 201MDecember 31, 201@Description
All Ring Tech PAI'FU Mechanical 100.00 100.00 -
Co., Ltd. INTERNATIONAL - engineering
LIMITED automation, and
research,
development and
design of software
All Ring Tech Uniring Tech Co., Other machine 100.00 100.00 -
Co., Ltd. Ltd. manufacture
industry, electrical
appliances, audio
visual electronics
and international
trading industr
AllRing Tech IMAGINE GROUP  |nvestment business ~ 73.81 73.81 (D)
Co., Ltd. LIMITED
PAI FU Kunshan Wanrun ~ Research, 100.00 100.00 —
INTERNATIONAL Electronic development, and
LIMITED 'Ll'tedc.hnology Co., manufactures
specialized
electronic

equipment used for
cutting capacitance
and inductance;
sells self-
manufactured
products and
provides
corresponding
technology testing
services
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Main business Ownership (%)

Name of investor Name of subsidiary activities December 31, 201MDecember 31, 201@Description
PAI FU IMAGINE GROUP  |nvestment business 26.19 26.19 (Note)
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
LIMITED
IMAGINE GROUP  All Ring Tech Jing-Ji Researches, 100.00 100.00 -
LIMITED Co., Ltd. develops, designs,
and manufactures
specialized
electronic

equipment, testing
instruments and
accessories; sells
self-manufactured
products and
provides
corresponding
technology testing
services

Note: The Company and its subsidiaries own, diyamtlindirectly, more than 50% of the shares
of these companies.
C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidatedricial statements: None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different bata sheet dates: None.
E. Significant restrictions: None.
F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interésé$ are material to the Group: None.

(1)Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of eatkthe Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in abhithe entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statememts @esented in NTD, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(a) Foreign currency transactions are translatemtime functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactiangatuation where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting frenséitlement of such transactions are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in whtbley arise.

(b) Monetary assets and liabilities denominatedareign currencies at the period end are
re-translated at the exchange rates prevailingeabélance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising upon re-translation at the balance shetetate recognised in profit or loss.
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(c) Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominatedoreign currencies held at fair value
through profit or loss are re-translated at theharge rates prevailing at the balance sheet
date; their translation differences are recogniseplrofit or loss. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies heltl fair value through comprehensive
income are re-translated at the exchange ratesipngy at the balance sheet date; their
translation differences are recognised in other preimensive income. However,
non-monetary assets and liabilities denominatefdngign currencies that are not measured
at fair value are translated using the historicathange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions.

(d) All foreign exchange gains and losses are ptegein the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other gains and ldsses

B. Translation of foreign operations

(a) The financial performance and financial positad all the group entities and associates that
have a functional currency different from the préaBon currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

i. Assets and liabilities for each balance sheets@nted are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the date of that balance sheet;

ii. Income and expenses for each statement of celmgmisive income are translated at
average exchange rates of that period; and

iii. All resulting exchange differences are recagul in other comprehensive income.

(b) When the foreign operation partially disposédrosold is a subsidiary, cumulative exchange
differences that were recorded in other comprelensncome are proportionately
transferred to the non-controlling interest in tfoseign operation. In addition, even when
the Group retains partial interest in the formeeign subsidiary after losing control of the
former foreign subsidiary, such transactions shdwtdaccounted for as disposal of all
interest in the foreign operation.

(2)Classification of current and non-current items

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria alassified as current assets; otherwise they are
classified as non-current assets:

(a) Assets arising from operating activities that expected to be realized, or are intended to be
sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;
(c) Assets that are expected to be realized withthve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restrictasth and cash equivalents and those that are
to be exchanged or used to settle liabilities ntbam twelve months after the balance sheet
date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following crii@ are classified as current liabilities; othemvis
they are classified as non-current liabilities:
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(a) Liabilities that are expected to be settlechimithe normal operating cycle;
(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading actiiafs;
(c) Liabilities that are to be settled within twelmonths from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date canbet extended unconditionally to more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date. Tefradiability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issfieequity instruments do not affect its
classification.

(3)Cash equivalents

A.

Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highlyidyinvestments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject tmsignificant risk of changes in value.

B. Time deposits that meet the definition above aredheld for the purpose of meeting short-term

cash commitments in operations are classified sis equivalents.

(4)Einancial assets at fair value through profitosis

A.

B.

C.

Financial assets at fair value through profitass are financial assets held for trading. Fir@nc
assets are classified in this category of heldréting if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short-term.

On a regular way purchase or sale basis, fiedmasisets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised and derecognised using trade date aoogun

Financial assets at fair value through profitass are initially recognised at fair value. Retht
transaction costs are expensed in profit or logsesé& financial liabilities are subsequently
remeasured and stated at fair value, and any ceangkee fair value of these financial liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss.

(5)Receivables

Accounts receivable are loans and receivablesmatigd by the entity. They are created by the
entity by selling goods or providing services tcstamers in the ordinary course of business.

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at failue and subsequently measured at amortized

cost using the effective interest method, less ipronw for impairment. However, short-term

accounts receivable without bearing interest abseguently measured at initial invoice amount as
the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(6)Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost andrealizable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted-average method. The cost of finished gaodswork in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labor, other direct costs and related pradocoverheads (allocated based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costse ftem by item approach is used in applying the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Net reéleavalue is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimatedafosompletion and applicable variable selling
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expenses. When the cost of inventories exceedsnéherealizable value, the amount of any
write-down of inventories recognised as cost oesaluring the period; and the amount of any
reversal of inventory write-down is recognised asduction in cost of sales douring the period.

(7)Available-for-sale financial assets

A. Available-for-sale financial assets are non-dives that are either designated in this category
or not classified in any of the other categories.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, aveifab-sale financial assets are recognised and
derecognised using trade date accounting.

C. Available-for-sale financial assets are initialecognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
These financial assets are subsequently remeaandestated at fair value, and any changes in
the fair value of these financial assets are reisegnn other comprehensive income.

(8)Impairment of financial assets

A. The Group assesses at each balance sheet datbewhhere is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assetsnigaired as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the aggetioss event’) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flowtheffinancial asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

B. The criteria that the Group uses to determinestinvdr there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss is as follows:

(a) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer debtor;

(b) The Group, for economic or legal reasons magato the borrower’s financial difficulty,
granted the borrower a concession that a lendeldvmi otherwise consider;

(c) It becomes probable that the borrower will entsnkruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

(d) The disappearance of an active market for firancial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(e) Observable data indicating that there is a nrelte decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a group of financial assets since thaahrecognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with theviddal financial asset in the group,
including adverse changes in the payment statusowbwers in the group or national or
local economic conditions that correlate with dé&an the assets in the group;

(N Information about significant changes with alverse effect that have taken place in the
technology, market, economic or legal environmentwhich the issuer operates, and
indicates that the cost of the investment in thatggnstrument may not be recovered,

(9) A significant or prolonged decline in the faalue of an investment in an equity instrument
below its cost.
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C. When the Group assesses that there has beecatiabjevidence of impairment and an
impairment loss has occurred, accounting for impairt is made as follows according to the
category of financial assets:

(a) Available-for-sale financial assets
The amount of the impairment loss is measured asdifierence between the asset’s
acquisition cost (less any principal repayment amrtisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset presiypuecognised in profit or loss, and is
reclassified from ‘other comprehensive income’dgmfit or loss’. If, in a subsequent period,
the fair value of an investment in a debt instrutmecreases, and the increase can be
related objectively to an event occurring after timpairment loss was recognised, such
impairment loss is reversed through profit or ldegpairment loss of an investment in an
equity instrument recognised in profit or loss simakt be reversed through profit or loss.
Impairment loss is recognised and reversed by adgughe carrying amount of the asset
through the use of an impairment allowance account.

(b) Financial assets at amortized cost
The amount of the impairment loss is measured asdifierence between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estiméiadre cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest raa@d is recognised in profit or loss. If, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairmers tiecreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after timpairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversedugh profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceabrtised cost that would have been at
the date of reversal had the impairment loss nenhlrecognised previously. Impairment
loss is recognised and reversed by adjusting thegiog amount of the asset through the
use of an impairment allowance account.

(9)Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when dh&actual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire.

(10)Investments accounted for using equity methagsbciates

A. Associates are all entities over which the Growags significant influence but not control. In
general, it is presumed that the investor has fsigmit influence, if an investor holds, directly
or indirectly 20 percent or more of the voting poweéthe investee. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method andretially recognised at cost.
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B. The Group’s share of its associates’ post-adgpnsprofits or losses is recognised in profit or
loss, and its share of post-acquisition movemantgher comprehensive income is recognised
in other comprehensive income. When the Group’'sesbé losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, includinganer unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has indukegal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

C. When changes in an associate’s equity do ne¢ &rom profit or loss or other comprehensive
income of the associate and such changes do redit daffe Group’s ownership percentage of
the associate, the Group recognizes the Groupi® sifachange in equity of the associate in
‘capital surplus’ in proportion to its ownership.itl disposes of the investment in the associate
subsequently, this capital surplus amount is teansdl to profit or loss proportionately.

D. Unrealized gains on transactions between theuGand its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associateseblized losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairmenthefasset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been adjusted where necessaryuie @onsistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

E. In the case that an associate issues new shradlebe Group does not subscribe or acquire new
shares proportionately, which results in a chamgthé Group’s ownership percentage of the
associate but maintains significant influence oe H#ssociate, then ‘capital surplus’ and
‘investments accounted for under the equity mettsddill be adjusted for the increase or
decrease of its share of equity interest. If th@valcondition causes a decrease in the Group’s
ownership percentage of the associate, in addittorthe above adjustment, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive incamerelation to the associate are
reclassified to profit or loss proportionately dretsame basis as would be required if the
relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

F. Upon loss of significant influence over an assec the Group remeasures any investment
retained in the former associate at its fair vahumy difference between fair value and carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

G. When the Group disposes its investment in ancéae and loses significant influence over this
associate, the amounts previously recognised ier @mprehensive income in relation to the
associate, are reclassified to profit or loss, lom $ame basis as would be required if the
relevant assets or liabilities were disposed ofit Ifetains significant influence over this
associate, the amounts previously recognised ier @mprehensive income in relation to the
associate are reclassified to profit or loss propoately in accordance with the
aforementioned approach.

(11)Property, plant and equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are initially nelmd at cost. Borrowing costs incurred during
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the construction period are capitalized.

B. Subsequent costs are included in the assetrgimgramount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that ®itesconomic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item dameasured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All otheanepand maintenance are charged to profit or
loss during the financial period in which they areurred.

C. Property, plant and equipment apply cost model are depreciated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost over their estimatseful lives. If each Component of property,
plant, and equipment is significant, it is depresuiaseparately.

D. The assets’ residual values, useful lives aratgation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each financial year-end. If exgemta for the assets’ residual values and useful
lives differ from previous estimates or the patsewf consumption of the assets’ future
economic benefits embodied in the assets have eldasignificantly, any change is accounted
for as a change in estimate under IAS 8, ‘Accountiolicies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’, from the date of the champe.estimated useful lives of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:

Assets Estimated useful lives
Buildings and structures 15> years~ 35 Yyears
Machinery and equipment 2 years ~ 13 years
Transportation equipment 5 Yyears
Office equipment 2 years ~ T years
Other facilities 2 years ~ 15 years

(12)Intangible assets

Computer software is stated at cost and amortisel straight-line basis over its estimated useful
life of 35 months to 3 years.
(13)Operating leases (lessee)

Payments made under an operating lease (net oinaeyntives received from the lessor) are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-lineibawer the lease term.

(14)Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet dadedlerable amounts of those assets where there
is an indication that they are impaired. An impannloss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recovembtaint. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell orvatuuse. When the circumstances or reasons for
recognizing impairment loss for an asset in prigarg no longer exist or diminish, the impairment
loss is reversed. The increased carrying amountalueversal should not be more than what the
depreciated or amortized historical cost would h#esn if the impairment had not been
recognised.
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(15)Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair valumst of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difterdmetween the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised afitpr loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

(16)Notes and accounts payable
Notes and accounts payable are obligations to gagdods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from suppliers.yTaie recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost usingfiwtiee interest method. However, short-term
accounts payable without bearing interest are syu&sgly measured at initial invoice amount as
the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(17)Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liability is derecognised when the obliga under the liability specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(18)Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset andregal in the net amount in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset tkeognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realize the asset arld gwtliability simultaneously.

(19)Provisions

Provisions (including warranties) are recognisedenvithe Group has a present legal or

constructive obligation as a result of past eveatsl it is probable that an outflow of economic

resources will be required to settle the obligaton the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are measured at the preakrd uf the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation on the balance sheet ddtesh is discounted using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects the current market assessments dintteevalue of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. When discounting is used, the increms¢he provision due to passage of time is

recognised as interest expense. Provisions aneoognised for future operating losses.

(20)Employee benefits

A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at tliksaounted amount of the benefits

expected to be paid in respect of service rendbyedmployees in a period and should be
recognised as expense in that period when the gegdaender service.
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B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plans
For defined contribution plans, the contributioms eecognised as pension expense when
they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contitsutare recognised as an asset to the
extent of a cash refund or a reduction in the fippayments.
(b) Defined benefit plans
i. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan efined as the present value of an amount of
pension benefits that employees will receive omraetent for their services with the
Group in current period or prior periods. The lisgpirecognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is thesgire value of the defined benefit
obligation at the balance sheet date less thevédire of plan assets. The net defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by indegent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The rate used to discount is detechiby using interest rates of
government bonds that are denominated in the acyrienwhich the benefits will be paid,
and that have terms to maturity approximating etdrms of the related pension liability.
ii. Remeasurements arising on defined benefit ptaasecognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise and acemged as retained earnings.
C. Employees’ compensation and directors’ and sug@ns’ remuneration
Employees’ compensation and directors’ and supersisemuneration are recognised as
expense and liability, provided that such recognitis required under legal or constructive
obligation and those amounts can be reliably eséichaAny difference between the resolved
amounts and the subsequently actual distributeduataois accounted for as changes in
estimates. If employee compensation is paid byeshahe Group calculates the number of
shares based on the closing price at the previaysfithe board meeting resolution.
(21)Income tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises cumadtdeferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to iteet®gnised in other comprehensive income or
items recognised directly in equity, in which caestax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculatedthen basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet ddteeinountries where the Group operates and
generate taxable income. Management periodicalljuates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in accordance with applicable regulations. It establishes provisions
where appropriate based on the amounts expectdsk tpaid to the tax authorities. An
additional 10% tax is levied on the unappropriatethined earnings of the Company and
domestic subsidiary and is recorded as incomexpgrese in the year the stockholders resolve
to retain the earnings.
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C. Deferred tax is recognised, using the balaneetslmbility method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and fiabiland their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. However, the defemedst not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset aability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transactioe&# neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred tax is provided on temporary diffies arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of thesalef the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the tempodiifgrence will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax is determined using tax raf@sd laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet dateaen@xpected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realized or the deferredidbitity is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognised only toxtenethat it is probable that future taxable grofi
will be available against which the temporary diéieces can be utilized. At each balance sheet
date, unrecognised and recognised deferred taisasgereassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities afsebfand the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable rightfteet the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize tbgetiand settle the liability simultaneously.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsethenkialance sheet when the entity has the legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assetsregjaiurrent tax liabilities and they are levied by
the same taxation authority on either the sameayenttidifferent entities that intend to settle on
a net basis or realize the asset and settle thiétlfssimultaneously.

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognised foc#ng/forward of unused tax credits resulting from
research and development expenditures to the etkiahit is possible that future taxable profit
will be available against which the unused tax itsechn be utilized.

(22)Share capital

A. Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Inemtal costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares or stock options are shown in equitydeduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

B. Where the Company repurchases the Company’syesfuare capital that has been issued, the
consideration paid, including any directly attridlolie incremental costs (net of income taxes) is
deducted from equity attributable to the Compargguiity holders. Where such shares are
subsequently reissued, the difference between lloeik value and any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental trasisan costs and the related income tax effects,
is included in equity attributable to the Compargdgiity holders.
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(23)Dividends
Dividends are recorded in the Company’s financtatesnents in the period in which they are
resolved by the Company’s shareholders. Cash didsleare recorded as liabilities; stock
dividends are recorded as stock dividends to kelwited and are reclassified to ordinary shares
on the effective date of new shares issuance.

(24)Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the cermiidn received or receivable taking into
account business tax, returns, rebates and discéamthe sale of goods to external customers in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Rewe arising from the sales of goods is
recognised when the Group has delivered the gantisetcustomer, the amount of sales revenue
can be measured reliably and it is probable thatfulure economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the entity. The delivery goods is completed when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferrechéocustomer, the Group retains neither
continuing managerial involvement to the degreeallgassociated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold, and the customer bespéed the goods based on the sales contract
or there is objective evidence showing that alegtance provisions have been satisfied.

(25)Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fairevally when there is reasonable assurance that
the Group will comply with any conditions attachiedthe grants and the grants will be received.
Government grants are recognised in profit or toss systematic basis over the periods in which
the Company recognizes expenses for the relatetd ¢os which the grants are intended to
compensate.

(26)Operating segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner censistth the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker. The Group’s chigérating decision maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performainttee operating segments.

4.CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEYSOURCES OF ASSUMPTION

UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of these consolidated financiatestants requires management to make critical
judgements in applying the Group’s accounting pesicand make critical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimatag differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on histioexperience and other factors. Such assumptions
and estimates have a significant risk of causingpgerial adjustment to the carrying amounts oftasse
and liabilities within the next financial year; atiek related information is addressed below:
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(1) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s @aating policies
Financial assets—impairment of equity investments
The Group follows the guidance of IAS 39 to detemniwhether a financial asset—equity
investment is impaired. This determination requiggnificant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other fadteduration and extent to which the fair value
of an equity investment is less than its cost drelfinancial health of and short-term business
outlook for the investee, including factors suchiradustry and sector performance, changes in
technology and operational and financing cash flow.
If the decline of the fair value of an individuadjety investment below cost was considered
significant or prolonged, the Group would suffdoss in its financial statements, being the transfe
of the accumulated fair value adjustments recognise other comprehensive income on the
impaired available-for-sale financial assets tdipay loss.
(2) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
Evaluation of inventories
A. As inventories are stated at the lower of cost aet realizable value, the Group must determine
the net realizable value of inventories on balasiteet date using judgements and estimates.
Due to the rapid technology innovation, the Groupl@ates the amounts of normal inventory
consumption, obsolete inventories or inventoriehait market selling value on balance sheet
date, and writes down the cost of inventories ®ribt realizable value. Such an evaluation of
inventories is principally based on the demandtierproducts within the specified period in the
future. Therefore, there might be material charigeéke evaluation.
B. As of December 31, 2017, the carrying amourniheéntories was $332,993.
5.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1)Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Cash
Cash on hand $ 1,351 § 1,664
Checking accounts and demand deposits 251, 228 646, 306
258,579 647, 970
Cash equivalents:
Time deposits 631, 129 333, 150
$ 889,708 3 981, 120

A. The Group transacts with a variety of finandratitutions all with high credit quality to disgser
credit risk, so it expects that the probabilitycotinterparty default is remote.

B. Please refer to Note 8 ‘Pledged Assets’ fornmi@tion on the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
that were pledged as collateral (included in ‘Othen-current assets) as of December 31, 2017
and 2016.
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(2)Accounts receivable, net

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Accounts receivable $ 607,674 $ 458, 190
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts ( 2,811) ( 19,479)
$ 604, 863 $ 438, 711
A. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Groumdichave accounts receivable past due but not
impaired.

B. Movements of financial assets that were impasedas follows:
For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Group provision Group provision
At January 1 $ 19,479 § 54
(Reversal of ) provision for impairment ( 16, 668) 19, 425
At December 31 $ 2,811 § 19, 479

C. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Grougswaus receivable that were neither past due
nor impaired were primarily from customers with dqmayment history.
D. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Groupndidhold collateral pledged by customers to
secure collections on accounts receivable.
(3)Inventories
December 31, 2017
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 27,669 ($ 8,366) $ 19, 303
Work in progress 230,030 ( 18, 250) 211, 780
Finished goods 108,032 ( 6, 122) 101, 910
$ 365, 731 ($ 32,738) § 332,993

December 31, 2016
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 46, 619 ($ 8,265) $ 38, 354
Work in progress 231,762 ( 8,470) 223, 292
Finished goods 85,436 ( 6, 531) 78, 905
$ 363,817 ($ 23,266) $ 340, 551
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The cost of inventories recognised as expensdéyear:

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Cost of goods sold $ 1,010,625 $ 1,181, 342
Provision (reversal of allowance) for inventory 9,472 ( 4, 326)
market price decline (Notf
Gain on physical inventory ( 2) -
Total cost of sales $ 1,020,095 § 1,177,016

Note: For the year ended December 31, 2016, thepg=sold inventories for which a valuation loss
was recognised in the prior year, resulting in & ga the reversal of the loss, which was
recorded as a reduction in cost of sales.

(4)Available-for-sale financial assets-non-current

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Unlisted stocks $ 79,310 § 79, 310

Adjustments for change in value ( 1,913) ( 7,623)

Accumulated impairment ( 22,502) ( 22,502)
$ 54,895 § 49, 185

A. The Group recognised $5,710 and ($1,373) inratbenprehensive income (loss) for fair value
change for the years ended December 31, 2017 dr6j Bspectively.

B. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Groupndid pledge any of the available-for-sale
financial assets’ as collateral.
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(5)Property, plant and equipment

January 1, 2017

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

For the year ended

December 31, 2017

At January 1

Additions

Reclassified as expenses

Depreciation expense

Disposa—Cos
—Accumulated

depreciati
Net exchange differences
At December 31

December 31, 2017
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Buildings and Machinery and Transportation
structures equipment equipment  Office equipment Other facilities Total
$ 470,675 $ 20,198 § 15,338 $ 16,749 §$ 42,474 $ 569, 434
( 79,185) ( 5, 186) ( 8,957) ( 9, 788) ( 12, 734) ( 116, 450)
$ 391,490 3§ 14,412  § 6,381 3§ 6,961 § 29,740 § 448, 984
$ 391,490 3 14,412  $ 6,381 § 6,961 § 29,740 $ 448, 984
- - 1,340 506 1,846
_ - ( 16) - 16)
( 15,093) ( 1,941) ( 1,619) ( 2,592) ( 4,772) ( 26,017)
- - ( 3,140) ( 1,612) ( 442) ( 5,194)
- - 2, 220 1,591 431 4, 242
( 1,416) ( 189) ( 23) ( 35) ( 21) ( 1,684)
$ 374,981 3§ 12,282 $ 3,819 § 5,637 § 25,442 § 422,161
$ 468,917 $ 19,951 § 12,103 $ 16,385 §$ 42,498 $ 559, 854
( 93, 936) ( 7,669) ( 8,284) ( 10, 748) ( 17, 056) ( 137, 693)
$ 374,981 3§ 12,282 $ 3,819 § 5,637 § 25,442  § 422,161
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Unfinished

construction
Buildings and Machinery anc Transportation and equipment
structures equipment equipment  Office equipmer Other facilities under acceptance  Total
January 1, 2016
Cost $ 258,242 § 17,434 3 15,723 $ 14,232 $ 19,189 § 166,538 § 491, 358
Accumulated depreciation ( 66, 944) ( 4, 644) ( 7,370) ( 8,435) ( 8,677 - (_ 96,070)

$ 191,298 § 12,790 § 8,353 § 5,797 § 10,512  $ 166,538 § 395, 288

For the year ended
December 31, 2016

At January 1 $ 191,298 § 12,790 $ 8,353 § 5,797 $ 10,512 $ 166,538 § 395,288
Additions 11, 793 1, 386 - 2,095 5, 263 61, 276 81, 813
Reclassifications 207, 801 - - 1,822 18,191 ( 227, 814) -
Transfer from inventories - 2,576 - - - - 2,576
Depreciation expense ( 13, 869) ( 1,584) ( 1,890) ( 2,398) ( 4,153) - 23,894)
Disposa— Cost: - ( 206) - ( 1,062) ( 4) - ( 1, 272)
—Accumulated
depreciati - 137 - 829 3 - 969
Net exchange differences ( 5,533) ( 687) ( 82) ( 122) ( 72) - ( 6, 496)
At December 31 $ 391,490 § 14,412 § 6,381 3 6,961 3 29,740 § - $ 448,984
December 31, 2016
Cost $ 470,675 § 20,198 § 15,338 $ 16,749 $ 42,474 $ - § 565,434
Accumulated depreciation ( 79, 185) ( 5, 786) ( 8,957) ( 9, 788) ( 12, 734) - (___116,450)
$ 391,490 § 14,412 § 6,381 § 6,961 3 29,740 § - § 448, 984

A. The Group has not capitalized any interestieryears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.
B. Please refer to Note 8 ‘Pledged Assets’ forrnimifation on the Group’s property, plant, and equipintieat were pledged as collateral as of December 3
2017 and 2016.
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(6)Long-term prepaid rents

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Land use right $ 32,955 § 33,520

On July 25, 2011, the Group signed a contract with government of the People’s Republic of
China to lease a designated parcel of land in KamsRity of Jiangsu Province for 45 years. The
lease was paid in full at the time the contract sigaed. For the years ended December 31, 2017
and 2016, the rent expense (shown as ‘operatingnmgs’) was $347 and $374, respectively.

(7)Short-term borrowings

December 31, 2016 Interest range Collateral
Unsecured bank borrowings $ 15,000  1.47%~1.52% None

As of December 31, 2017, there was no short-tenrofaangs.
(8)Provisions for liabilities

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year $ 7,823 $ 0, 372
Additional provisions 10, 488 11,940
Used during the year ( 9,438) ( 9,489)
Balance at end of year $ 8,873 § 1, 823

The Group’s warranty provision is primarily relatéd the sale of semiconductor equipment,
passive component equipment, and light-emittingleliequipment. The amount of the provision is
estimated according to historical warranty datae Gnoup expects the costs related to the provision
would be realized in the next two years.

(9)Pensions

A. The Company has a defined benefit pension plaaccordance with the Labor Standards Law,
covering all regular employees’ service years piaothe enforcement of the Labor Pension Act
on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter ofl@eps who chose to continue to be subject to
the pension mechanism under the Law. Under thenelgéfbenefit pension plan, two units are
accrued for each year of service for the first #arg and one unit for each additional year
thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Rembienefits are based on the number of units
accrued and the average monthly salaries and wddks last 6 months prior to retirement. The
Company contribute monthly an amount equal to 4%hefemployees’ monthly salaries and
wages to the retirement fund deposited with BanKadvan, the trustee, under the name of the
independent retirement fund committee. Also, thenfany would assess the balance in the
aforementioned labor pension reserve account byember 31, every year. If the account
balance is insufficient to pay the pension cal@daby the aforementioned method to the
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employees expected to qualify for retirement in thkowing year, the Company will make
contributions for the deficit by next March. Relht@formation on the defined benefit pension
plan disclosed above is as follows:

(a) The amounts recognised in the balance sheessdmlows:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Present value of defined benefit obligations  ($ 28,970) ($ 25, 657)
Fair value of plan assets 9,755 11, 382
Net defined benefit liability ($ 19, 215) ($ 14, 275)

(b) Movements in net defined benefit liabilitieg @s follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2017
Present value

of defined Fair value Net defined
benefit obligations of plan assets  benefit liability
Balance at January 1 ($ 25,657) $ 11,382 ($ 14, 2775)
Current service cost ( 324) - ( 324)
Interest (expense) income  ( 359) 159 ( 200)
( 26, 340) 11,541 ( 14,799)
Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets - ( 40) ( 40)
(excluding amounts included
in interest income or expense)
Change in financial ( 851) - ( 851)
assumptior
Experience adjustments ( 3, 549) - ( 3,549)
4,400) ( 40) ( 4, 440)
Pension fund contribution - 24 24
Paid pension 1,770 ( 1, 770) -
Balance at December 31 (3 28,970) $ 9, 755 ($ 19, 215)
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(©)

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Present value

of defined Fair value Net defined
benefit obligations of plan assets  benefit liability
Balance at January 1 ($ 27,285) $ 11,251 ($ 16, 034)
Current service cost ( 316) - ( 316)
Interest (expense) income  ( 464) 191 ( 273)
( 28, 065) 11,442 ( 16, 623)
Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets - ( 85) ( 85)
(excluding amounts included
in interest income or expense)
Change in financial ( 797) - ( 797)
assumptior
Experience adjustments 3, 205 - 3, 205
2,408 ( 85) 2,323
Pension fund contribution - 25 25
Balance at December 31 ($ 25,657) § 11,382 (3 14, 275)

The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to man&geRund of the Company’s defined
benefit pension plan in accordance with the Fumdisual investment and utilization plan
and the “Regulations for Revenues, Expenditurefegsard and Utilization of the Labor
Retirement Fund” (Article 6: The scope of utilizati for the Fund includes deposit in
domestic or foreign financial institutions, invesimd in domestic or foreign listed,
over-the-counter, or private placement equity séear investment in domestic or foreign
real estate securitization products, etc.). Witgard to the utilization of the Fund, its
minimum earnings in the annual distributions on final financial statements shall be no
less than the earnings attainable from the amagusied from two-year time deposits with
the interest rates offered by local banks. If taenegs is less than aforementioned rates,
government shall make payment for the deficit dfieing authorized by the Regulator. The
Company has no right to participate in managing apédrating that fund and hence the
Company is unable to disclose the classificatioplah assets fair value in accordance with
IAS 19 paragraph 142. The composition of fair vadfiplan assets as of December 31, 2017
and 2016 is given in the Annual Labor Retiremenid-Utilization Report announced by the
government.

(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used wer®kows:

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Discount rate 1.10% 1. 40%
Future salary increases 3. 50% 3. 50%

~38~



For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 201&npssens regarding future mortality
experience are set based on actuarial advice iar@damace with Taiwan Life Insurance
Industry 5th Mortality Table.

Because the main actuarial assumption changedptbgent value of defined benefit
obligation is affected. The analysis was as follows

Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase 0.25¢Decrease 0.25 Increase 0.25¢Decrease 0.25

December 31, 2017

Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligatic ($ 712) § 738 § 647 ($ 629)

December 31, 2016

Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligatic ($ 666) $ 691 $ 612 ($ 594)

The sensitivity analysis above is based on onengsson which changed while the other
conditions remain unchanged. In practice, more trenassumption may change all at once.
The method of analysing sensitivity and the metbibdalculating net pension liability in the
balance sheet are the same.

(e) Expected contributions to the defined benedihgion plan of the Company for the year
ending December 31, 2018 amount to $24.

() As of December 31, 2017, the weighted averagrattbn of the retirement plan is 11 years.
The analysis of timing of the future pension paytwveas as follows:

Within 1 year $ 1, 860
2 — 5years 4,493
6 years and above 1, 820

$ 8,173

. Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its dstigesubsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) undee ttabor Pension Act (the “Act”), covering
all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Undee New Plan, the Company and its
domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amdased on 6% of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages to the employees’ individualsipenaccounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthlyinotump sum upon termination of
employment. The pension costs under the definettibation pension plans of the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries for the years endste®ber 31, 2017 and 2016 were $9,114 and
$8,824, respectively.
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C. In accordance with the pension and insurancs l@vwhe People’s Republic of China, Kunshan
Wanrun Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. and All Rifigch Jing-Ji Co., Ltd. contribute 18% to
20% of each employee’s salary every month to aipereaccount managed by the government.
Aside from the monthly contributions, the comparhiese no further obligations. The pension
costs under the defined contribution pension ptarnhe Group for the years ended December
31, 2017 and 2016 were $1,784 and $1,901, respéctiv

(10)Share capital
A. Movements in the number of the Company’s ordiredrares outstanding (in thousands) are as

follows:
For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016
At January 1 84, 239 89, 336
Purchase and cancellation of treasury share - ( 1,097)
At December 31 84, 239 84, 239

B. Treasury shares
(a) Reason for share reacquisition and movementsemumber of the Company’s treasury

shares (in thousands) are as follows:
For the year ended December 31, 2016

Equity at
beginning Equity at end
Reason for share reacquisition of year Increase Decrease of year

To enhance the Company’s

credit rating and the

stockholders’ equity - 1,097 ( 1,097) -
For the year ended December 31, 2017, there wasgaivissue.

(b) Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exch@wgethe number of shares bought back as
treasury share should not exceed 10% of the nurmbehe Company’s issued and
outstanding shares and the amount bought back dhmil exceed the sum of retained
earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par valuk r@alized capital surplus.

(c) Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exch@mwgetreasury shares should not be pledged
as collateral and is not entitled to dividends befois reissued.

(d) For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Conmpeacquired 1,097 thousand treasury
shares in the amount of $64,665.

(e)Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange shares reacquired for the purpose of
maintaining company’s credit and shareholders’tagind interests are required to have
their registrations changed within six months @foguisition. For the year ended December
31, 2016, the Company cancelled 1,097 thousandurgahares in the amount of $64,665.
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(H As of December 31, 2017, the balance of treasimares was $- after reacquisition and
cancellation of shares.

C. As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s authdrizapital was $1,100,000 (including
$80,000 reserved for employee stock options), badgaid-in capital was $842,389 with a par
value of $10 per share. The 84,239 thousand shaesissued over several installments. All
proceeds from shares issued have been collected.

(11)Capital surplus

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surphising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donatiangeaised to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in pliopaxt their share ownership, provided that the
Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, tH@.®. Securities and Exchange Act requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitdlizentioned above should not exceed 10% of the
paid-in capital each year. However, capital surghuisuld not be used to cover accumulated deficit
unless the legal reserve is insufficient.

(12)Retained earnings

A. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, the Comprall set aside 10% of its after-tax profits
as legal reserve until the balance is equal to pghal-in capital. Except for covering
accumulated deficits or issuing new stocks or ¢dasshareholders in proportion to their share
ownership, the legal reserve shall not be usedrigrother purpose. The use of legal reserve
for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholdgrermitted, provided that the distribution of
the reserve is limited to the portion in exces25%6 of the Company’s paid-in capital.

B. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporatiomnsidering the Company is operating in a
volatile environment and in the stable growth stafis life cycle, the Board of Directors shall
determine earnings appropriation based on the Cowypduture capital expenditures and
demand for capital, as well as the necessity afgusétained earnings to meet capital needs,
and set the amount of dividends to be distributegtdockholders and the portion of dividends
to be paid in cash. The Company’s current yeariegsrshall first be used to pay all taxes and
offset prior years’ operating losses and then 18%® remaining amount shall be set aside as
legal reserve. Then, either a portion of the remgimmount is set aside as special reserve or
an amount is reversed from the special reserveuat@nd added to the remaining amount in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations fihal leftover amount of current year
earnings is added to the unappropriated earning® fihe prior year and the total is the
accumulated distributable earnings. At least 30%hef accumulated distributable earnings
shall be appropriated as dividends, and cash didsleshall account for at least 10% of total
dividends distributed. The Board of Directors dsaft proposal on earnings appropriation
according to future operational and investment segal sends it to the stockholders’ meeting
for approval.
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C. Special reserve

(&) In accordance with the regulations, the Compsmgll set aside special reserve from the
debit balance on other equity items at the balahe®t date before distributing earnings.
When debit balance on other equity items is revemésequently, the reversed amount
could be included in the distributable earnings.

(b) The amounts previously set aside by the Commngpecial reserve in the amount of
$22,672 on initial application of IFRSs in accordanvith Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No.
1010012865, dated April 6, 2012, shall be revemegortionately when the relevant assets
are used, disposed of or reclassified subsequently.

D. The Company recognised dividends distributecowmers amounting to $252,717 ($3 (in
dollars) per share) and $170,672 ($2 (in dollaes)ghare) for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively. On February 27, 2@18 Board of Directors proposed for the
distribution of dividends from 2017 earnings in #maount of $261,141 at $3.1 (in dollars) per
share.

(13)Other income

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016

Dividend income $ 3,081 §$ 3,235
Interest income from bank deposits 5,510 2,763
Rent income 649 699
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 16, 668 -
Government grants 2,561 -
Miscellaneous income 5, 577 6, 438

$ 34,046 § 13,135

(14)Other gains and losses

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Net gain on financial assets at fair value through § - $ 244
profit or los:
Net foreign currency exchange losses ( 69, 634) ( 17,217)
Net gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and 94 ( 191)
equipmer
Miscellaneous disbursements ( 7,832) ( 8,912)
($ 77,372) ($ 26, 076)
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(15)Finance costs

Interest expense:
Bank borrowings
Other interest expense

(16)Expenses by nature

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
$ 935 § 1,458
71 88
$ 1,006 $ 1, 546

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Operating costs  Operating expenses Total
Employee benefit expenses §$ 61,157 $ 282,456  $ 343, 613
Depreciation 14, 541 11,476 26,017
Amortisation 273 3,371 3, 644
$ 75,971  § 297,303 $ 373, 274
For the year ended December 31, 2016
Operating costs  Operating expenses Total
Employee benefit expenses § 64,119 §$ 310,508 $ 374, 627
Depreciation 12, 789 11,105 23, 894
Amortisation 142 2, 241 2, 383
$ 77,050 § 323,854 § 400, 904
(17)Employee benefit expense
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Operating costs  Operating expenses Total
Wages and salaries $ 53,164 § 248,124  $ 301, 288
Labour and health insurance 3, 246 14, 944 18, 190
expenses
Pension costs 2,390 9,032 11,422
Other personnel expenses 2, 357 10, 356 12,713
$ 61,157 § 282,456 $ 343, 613
For the year ended December 31, 2016
Operating costs  Operating expenses Total
Wages and salaries $ 55,925 § 277,794 $ 333, 719
Labour and health insurance 3, 542 15,199 18, 741
expenses
Pension costs 2,627 8, 687 11, 314
Other personnel expenses 2,025 8, 828 10, 853
$ 64,119 § 310,508 $ 374, 627
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A. In accordance with the Articles of Incorporatiohthe Company, a ratio of distributable profit
of the current year, after covering accumulatedsdes shall be distributed as employees’
compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ rematio®. The ratio shall not be lower than
3% for employees’ compensation and shall not biedrithan 3% for directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration.

B. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20iployees’ compensation was accrued at
$25,260 and $30,206, respectively; while directargl supervisors’ remuneration was accrued
at $3,353 and $4,045, respectively. The aforemeaticamounts were recognised in salary
expense and estimated and accrued based on thibuledile net profit for 2017 and 2016
calculated by the percentage prescribed under thieles of Incorporation of the Company.
The actual amount resolved by the Board of Directimr employees’ compensation and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of 2016 884,251, which was the same with the
amount recognised in the 2016 financial statemerte. employees’ compensation will be
distributed in the form of cash. Information abeutployees’ compensation and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration of the Company as resldiyethe Board of Directors will be posted
in the “Market Observation Post System” at the wiels the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

(18)Income taxes

A. Income tax expense
(a) Components of income tax expense:

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the year $ 53,105 § 74, 194
10% tax on undistributed earnings 7,053 3, 463
Prior year income tax (over) ( 5, 056) 586
underestimatic
Total current tax 59, 102 18, 243
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
difference 2,064 ( 9,047)
Income tax expense $ 57,166 § 69, 196
(b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to comgnts of other comprehensive income is as
follows:
For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligatiofis 75) $ 395
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B. Reconciliation between income tax expense anduading profit
For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Tax calculated based on profit before tax and $ 63,014 $ 70, 025
statutory tax ra
Effects from items adjusted in 3, 222 54, 339
accordance with tax regulat
Effects from loss carryforward 1,626 ( 46, 649)
Effect from investment tax credits ( 12,693) ( 12, 568)
10% tax on undistributed earnings 7,053 3, 463
Prior year income tax (over)
underestimatic ( 5, 056) 586
Income tax expense $ 57,166 § 69, 196
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C. Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilitiesaasesult of temporary differences and loss
carryforward are as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Recognised
Recognised in other
in profit  comprehensiv
January 1 or loss income December 31
Deferred income tax assets
Temporary differences:
Allowance for doubtful $ 3,440 ($ 2,834 $ - $ 606
accounts
Loss on decline in market 3, 955 925 - 4, 880
value of inventorie
Unrealised cost to provide 1,330 179 - 1,509
after-sale servi
Unused compensated 1, 285 38 - 1,323
absence
Pension costs 2,995 24 248 3, 267
Employee benefits - 31 - 31
Unrealised sales discounts 9,534 3, 342 - 12, 876
and allowanct
Unrealised expenses and 1,342 ( 220) - 1,122
losse
Investment losses 1, 061 - - 1,061
Foreign currency exchange 1,497 5,671 - 7,168
differenc
Loss carryforward 67,630 ( 9,214) - 58,416
$ 94,069 (§ 2,058) § 248 § 92,259
Deferred income tax liabilities
Temporary differences:
Foreign currency exchange § - ($ 6) $ - (3 6)
differenc
Pension costs ( 507) - 507 -
Investment income (_ 21,851) - - 21, 851)
($  22,358) (3 6) 507 ($§ 21,857)

2 ||~

$ 71,711 ($__ 2,064) 75§ 70,402
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Recognised
Recognised in other
in profit ~ comprehensiv
January 1 or loss income December 31
Deferred income tax assets
Temporary differences:
Allowance for doubtful $ 319 $ 3,121  $ - $ 3, 440
account
Loss on decline in market 4,690 ( 735) - 3, 955
value of inventorie
Unrealised cost to provide 913 417 - 1,330
after-sale servi
Unused compensated 1,063 222 - 1,285
absence
Pension costs 2,838 157 - 2,995
Employee benefits - 9, 534 - 9,534
Unrealised sales discounts - 1, 342 - 1, 342
and allowanct
Unrealised expenses and - 1, 061 - 1, 061
losse
Investment losses - 1,497 - 1,497
Foreign currency exchange
differenc 74,632 ( 7,002) - 67, 630
Loss carryforward $ 84,455 $§ 9,614 - § 94,069
Deferred income tax liabilities
Temporary differences:
Foreign currency exchange
differenc ($ 494) $ 494 $ - 3 -
Pension costs ( 112) - ( 395) ( 507)
Investment income ( 20, 790) ( 1, 061) - ( 21, 851)

(§ 21,396 ($ 567) (3 395) (§ 22, 358)
63,009 § 9,047 (§ 395) § 71,711
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D. Expiration dates of unused loss carry forward amounts of unrecognised deferred tax assets
are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Year Amount Unrecognised
incurred assessed/filed Unused amount deferred tax assets Expiry year
2012 442,071 $ 313,069 $ - 2022
2013 21, 180 21, 180 - 2023
2014 42, 523 42, 523 32, 896 2024
2015 54, 450 54, 450 33, 220 2025
2016 24, 311 24, 311 16, 816 2026
2017 32, 635 32, 635 21, 761 2027
$ 488,168 $ 104, 693

December 31, 2016

Year Amount Unrecognised
incurred assessed/fled  Unused amount deferred tax assets  Expiry year

2012 442,071 $ 367,071 $ - 2022
2013 21,180 21,180 - 2023
2014 42,523 42, 523 32, 896 2024
2015 54, 450 54, 450 52, 171 2025
2016 29, 336 29, 336 29, 336 2026

$ 514,560 3 114, 403

E. The Company’s income tax returns through 203& hmeen assessed and approved by the Tax
Authority, and there were no disputes existing leetwthe Company and the Authority as of
February 27, 2018.

F. Unappropriated retained earnings:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Earnings generated in and after 1998 $ 448,824 § 437, 732

G. As of December 31, 2016, the balance of the tatmn tax credit account was $40,336. The
stockholders of the Company resolved to appropriage earnings for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, at the stockholderstingeheld on June 15, 2017 and June 15,
2016, respectively. The ex-dividend dates set byRbard of Directors were July 16, 2017 and
August 1, 2016, respectively. The creditable targavere 22.05% and 17.95%, respectively.
With the abolishment of the imputation tax systemder the amendments to the Income Tax
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Act promulgated by the President of Republic of i@hithe creditable tax rate for the year
ended December 31, 2017 is no longer applies.
(19)Earnings per share

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Weighted average
number of ordinary
shares outstanding Earnings per
Basic earnings per share Amount after tax(shares in thousant share (in dollars)
Profit attributable to ordinary $ 303, 196 84,239 $ 3. 60
shareholders of the par
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary $ 303,196 84, 239
shareholders of the par
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ compensation - 498

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 303, 196 84,737 § 3.58

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Weighted average
number of ordinary

shares outstanding Earnings per
Amount after tax(shares in thousan« share (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary $ 357,016 84,737 $ 4,21
shareholders of the par
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary $ 357,016 84, 737
shareholders of the par
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shai
Employees’ compensation - 773

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 357,016 85,510 § 4.18
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(20)Operating leases
In January 2009 and November 2014, the Companygdeparcels of land located in the Luzhu
Science Park from the Southern Taiwan Science Bar&au. The former lease is from January 1,
2009 to December 31, 2023. The latter lease is favember 1, 2014 to October 31, 2034. The
leases are both classified as operating leasesa@denewable at the end of the lease period.
Monthly rents per square meter will be adjustethmfollowing month if the government adjusts
the announced land value, rental rate of natiaral lapproved by Executive Yuan is adjusted and
other reasons that the monthly rents must be adjusthe Company shall recover or refund
additional rents during the payment period. Foryibars ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, rent
expenses were $4,703 ($2,979 shown as ‘operatists’'cand $1,724 shown as ‘operating
expenses’) and $4,703 ($2,524 shown as ‘operatogiscand $2,179 shown as ‘operating
expenses’), respectively. The future aggregate mim lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases are as follows:
December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Not later than one year $ 4,703 $ 4,703
Later than one year but not later than five years 18, 814 18, 814
Later than five years 26, 678 31, 381

$ 50,195 § 54, 898

(21)Supplemental cash flow information
A. Investing activities with partial cash payments

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016

Purchase of property, plant and equipment  § 1,846 § 81, 813
Add: Opening balance of payable on 1,082 14,700

equipmer(shown as ‘other payabl)
Less: Ending balance of payable on

equipmer(shown as ‘other payabl) ( 10) ( 1,082)
Cash paid for acquisition of property, plant and

equipment $ 2,918 3§ 95, 431

B. Financing activities with no cash flow effects:

For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016

Inventories transferred to property, plant
and equipme! $ - 3 2,576
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6.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1)Names of related parties and relationship

Names of related parties Relationship with the Company
Jie Kuen Precision Technologies Co., Ltd. (Jie Kuen Other related parties (Note)
Ding Ji Electrical Engineering Co., Ltd. (Ding Ji) th@r related parties (Note)

Nan Feng Mechanical Electrical Co., Ltd. (Nan Feng)Other related parties (Note)
Note: This Company’s responsible person is the Goys supervisor.

(2)Significant related party transactions

A. Sales of goods
For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Jie Kuen $ - 9 480

Collection period for other related parties wasdés after the sales of goods. The collection
period for third parties were as follows: the fiptyment is collected 30 to 130 days after
delivering machineries, and the second paymentllsated 30 to 190 days after acceptance of
machineries. Other terms of sale were the samethitth parties.

B. Purchases of goods

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Ding Ji $ 16,961 $ -
Jie Kuen 2,847 7, 586
$ 19,808 3 7, 586

The terms of purchases and payments to other deladeties was 120 days after receipt.
Payment terms of purchases to normal vendors ate 680 days. Except for the payment terms
mentioned above, other terms of purchases wersatihe with third parties.

C. Payables to related parties

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016

Accounts payable
-Ding Ji $ 9,853 $ -
-Jie Kuen 2, 863 2,684
12, 716 2, 684

Other payables

-Nan Feng 106 -
$ 12,822 § 2,684
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The payables to related parties arise mainly framchase transactions and are due 120 days
after the date of purchase. The payables bearterest.

(3)Key management compensation

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Salaries and other short-term employee $ 41,718  $ 44, 456
benefit:
Post-employment benefits 1, 052 1, 040
$ 42,770  § 45, 496
7.PLEDGED ASSETS
The Group’s assets pledged as collateral are asvial
Pledged asset December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 Purpose

Pledged time deposits (shown$ 1,820 $ 1,820 Guarantee for land leases
as ‘other non-current assets’)

Buildings and structures Guarantees for short-
(shown as ‘property, plant term borrowings (Note)
and equipment, net’) 292, 375 302, 283

$ 294,195 § 304, 103

Note: The associated debt has been repaid butesigraition of ‘property, plant, and equipment’ as
collateral has not been removed.

8.SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS

(1) As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Groupé&antees and endorsements were as follows:

Endorsor Endorsee December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 Purpose
All Ring Tech Uniring Tech $ 50,000 $ 150, 000 Pledged for borrowing
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. facilities

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the actual amotithe endorsement used by subsidiary,
Uniring Tech Co., Ltd., were-$ and $15,000, respectively.
(2) For more information about operating leaseagderefer to Note 6 (20) ‘Operating leases’.

9.SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

10.SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

None.
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11.0THERS

(1)Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital areafeguard the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns forrehalders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In ordenaintain or adjust the capital structure, theupro
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shadshes| return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

(2)Einancial instruments

A. Fair value information of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instents not measured at fair value (including
cash and cash equivalents, notes receivable, atscoeneivable, other receivables, refundable
deposits, short-term borrowings, notes payablepwats payable and other payables) are
approximate to their fair values. The fair valuBbrmation of financial instruments measured at
fair value is provided in Note 12(3) fair valueonfnation.

B. Financial risk management policies

(a) The Group’s activities expose it to a varietyimancial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk@dit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on tpeedittability of financial markets and
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects onGhaup’s financial position and financial
performance.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a centrastiey department (Group treasury) under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. Gringasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close co-operation with the Gosuoperating units. The Board provides
written principles for overall risk management,vesl as written policies covering specific
areas and matters, such as foreign exchange nigdest rate risk, credit risk, use of
derivative financial instruments and non-derivativencial instruments, and investment of
excess liquidity.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of fic@hrisks
(a) Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

I. The Group operates internationally and is exgdseforeign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respextthe USD and RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial trais@as, recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations.
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ii. Management has set up a policy to require groampanies to manage their foreign
exchange risk against their functional currencye ©roup companies are required to
hedge their entire foreign exchange risk exposutk the Group treasury. To manage
their foreign exchange risk arising from future eoercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabilities, entities in the Group usevérd foreign exchange contracts,
transacted with Group treasury. Foreign exchangje arises when future commercial
transactions or recognised assets or liabilitiesdmnominated in a currency that is not
the entity’s functional currency.

iii. The Group has certain investments in foreigemtions, whose net assets are exposed to
foreign currency translation risk. Currency expesarising from the net assets of the
Group’s foreign operations is managed primarilyotiyh liabilities denominated in the
relevant foreign currencies.

iv. The Group’s businesses involve some non-funefi@urrency operations (The functional
currency of the Company and subsidiary, Uniring hTéco., Ltd., is the NTD; the
functional currency of subsidiaries PAI FU INTERNAINAL LTD. and IMAGINE
GROUP LIMITED is the USD; the functional currencl subsidiary, Kunshan Wanrun
Electronic Technology Co., Ltd., and All Ring Tedimg-Ji Co., Ltd. is the RMB). The
information on assets and liabilities denominatedfareign currencies whose value
would be materially affected by the exchange ratetdations is as follows:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Foreign Foreign
currency currency
amount Exchange Book value amount Exchange Book value
(In thousands) rate (NTD) (In thousands) rate (NTD)

(Foreign currency: functional currency)
Financial assets

Monetary item
USD:NTD $ 29,585 29.76 $880,450 $ 26,127 32.25 $842,596

USD:RMB 463 6. b1 13, 760 483 6. 95 15,578
Financial liabilities

Monetary item

USD:NTD 2,740  29.76 81, 042 2,699 32.25 87,043
USD:RMB 25 6. 51 743 6) 6. 95 161

v. The sensitivity analysis of foreign exchangé msainly focuses on the foreign currency
monetary items at the end of the financial repgrperiod. If the exchange rate of NTD
to all foreign currencies had appreciated / deptediby 1%, the Group’s net income for
the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016 woulldeoreased / increased by $6,739
and $6,399, respectively.
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vi. The total exchange loss, including realised angkalised arising from significant foreign

exchange variation on the monetary items held g @roup for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016; amounted to $69,638En@17, respectively.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities prisk because of investments held by the
Group and classified on the consolidated balaneetsas available-for-sale and at fair
value through profit or loss. The Group is not esgumb to commodity price risk. To

manage its price risk arising from investments quity securities, the Group has set

various stop loss points to ensure not to be exptsesignificant risk. Accordingly, no
material market risk was expected.

. The Group’s investments in equity securitiesngoise domestic and foreign unlisted

stocks. The prices of equity securities would cleatige to the change of the future value
of investee companies. If the prices of these ga@@turities had increased/decreased by
1% with all other variables held constant, postgedit for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016 would have increased/decreased apdb$-, respectively, as a result of
gains/losses on equity securities classified amiatvalue through profit or loss. Other
components of equity would have increased/decrelag&®52 and $397, respectively, as
a result of gains/losses on equity securities ifladsas available-for-sale.

Interest rate risk

Since the borrowings of the Group are either fixa® or short-term, it does not have

significant interest rate risk.
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial logs the Group arising from default by the
clients or counterparties of financial instrumemnisthe contract obligations. According to
the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in Geoup is responsible for managing and
analysing the credit risk for each of their newents before standard payment and
delivery terms and conditions are offered. Intemigk control assesses the credit quality
of the customers, taking into account their finahgosition, past experience and other
factors and the usage of the line of credit is owad periodically. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents and credit risk fromoousts, including outstanding accounts
receivable and promised transactions not yet camghleThe Group conducts business
with multiple financial institutions with excellentredit for minimizing risk through
diversification.

. Please refer to Note 6 for detailed information the credit quality of the Group’s

financial assets.
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(c) Liquidity risk
i. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of Geup’s liquidity requirements to ensure it
has sufficient cash to meet operational needs whadetaining sufficient headroom on
its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at afthes to ensure the sufficient financial
flexibility of the Group.

ii. Group treasury invests surplus cash in intebestring current accounts, time deposits and
beneficiary certificates, choosing instruments watbpropriate maturities or sufficient
liquidity to provide sufficient head room as detered by the above mentioned forecasts,
and readily generate cash flows to manage liqurasty

iii. The Group has the following undrawn borrowifagilities:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Floating rate
Expiring within one year $ 1,750,000 § 1,885, 000
iv. The table below analyses the Group’s non-déxeafinancial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periodhat balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date for non-derivative finethdiabilities. The amounts disclosed in
the following table are undiscounted contractushcows.

Between Between
December 31, 2017 Within 1 year 1 and 2 years2 and 5 years Over 5 years
Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Notes payable $ 869 $ - $ - $ -

Accounts payable 359, 148 - - _

Other payables 240, 857 - - _
Between Between

December 31, 2016 Within 1 year 1 and 2 years2 and 5 years Over 5 years

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Short-term borrowings $ 15,228 $ - 3 - % -
Notes payable 1,026 - - -
Accounts payable 301, 782 - - -
Other payables 256, 863 - - -

v. The non-derivative of the Group does not expbkettiming of occurrence of the cash
flows estimated through the maturity date analysibe significantly earlier, nor expect
the actual cash flow amount will be significantifferent.
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(3)Fair value information

A. Details of the fair value of the Group’s finaacassets and financial liabilities not measured at
fair value are provided in Note 12(2)A. fair valinéormation of financial instruments.

B. The different levels that the inputs to valuati@chniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have beefnéd as follows:

Level 1:Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A markegarded as active where a
market in which transactions for the asset or ligbitake place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information an ongoing basis. The fair
value of the Group’s investment in beneficiary ifiedtes and equity securities is
included in Level 1

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices includethiw Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or ligbilThe fair value of the Group’s investment
in equity investment without active market is irdsal in Level 3.

C. The related information of financial and nonafiicial instruments measured at fair value by
level on the basis of the nature, characteristickrisks of the assets at December 31, 2017 and
2016 is as follows:

December 31, 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Recurring fair value measurements
Available-for-sale financial assets § 54,895 § - 3 - $ 54,89
Equity securities
December 31, 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Recurring fair value measurements
Available-for-sale financial assets § 49,185 § - 3 - $ 49,185
Equity securities

D. The methods and assumptions the Group useddsurefair value are as follows:

(@) The following financial assets use quoted marggces as inputs for fair value
measurement (level 1): for open-end mutual funus niet asset value is used; for emerging
stocks, the average trading price at the balaneet slate is used.

(b) Except for financial instruments with active nkets, the fair value of other financial
instruments is measured by using valuation teclasigor by reference to counterparty
quotes.

E. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 204 was no transfer between Level 1 and
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Level 2.
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F. No financial instruments belonged to Level 3tfog years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

12.SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES
(Only information for the year ended December 3, 2is disclosed in accordance with regulations.)
(1)Significant transactions information
A. Loans to others: Please refer to Table 1.
B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees totR&ease refer to Table 2.
C. Holding of marketable securities at the endhefperiod (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): Please refer to Table 3.
D. Acquisition or sale of the same security witl ticcumulated cost exceeding $300 million or
20% of the Company'’s paid-in capital: None.
E. Acquisition of real estate reaching $300 milla20% of paid-in capital or more: None,
F. Disposal of real estate reaching $300 millio2@¥o of paid-in capital or more: None.
G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to relattiep reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in
capital or more: None.
H. Receivables from related parties reaching $100om or 20% of paid-in capital or more:
None.
I. Trading in derivative instruments undertakeninigithe reporting periods: None.
J. Significant inter-company transactions during rigporting periods: Please refer to Table 4.
(2)Information on investees
Names, locations and other information of investeenpanies (not including investees in
Mainland China): Please refer to Table 5.
(3)Information on investments in Mainland China
A. Basic information: Please refer to Table 6.
B. Significant transactions, either directly or imdtly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area: Please refer tdelTab
13.SEGMENT INFORMATION
(1)General information
Management has determined the reportable opersiggnents based on the reports reviewed by
the chief operating decision maker that are usednéike strategic decisions. The Group’s
operational decision-maker manages each entitigdrotganization according to its role. There is
no material change in the basis for formation dites and division of segments in the Group or
in the measurement basis for segment informatiomghis period.
(2)Measurement of segment information
The Group’s operational decision-maker evaluatespigrformance of each department based on
its pre-tax income. This metric excludes nonreagrexpenses of the department and unrealized
gains or losses from financial products. Interesbme and expense are not allocated to operating
segments, as this type of activity is driven by @ampany’s central treasury function, which
manages the cash position of the group.
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(3)Seagment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
The segment information provided to the chief opegadecision maker for the reportable
segments is as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Kunshan
Wanrun
Electronic
All Ring Tech Technology  All Ring Tech
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Jing-Ji Co., Ltd  Others Total

Total segment $1,614,505 $ 52,607 $ 197,627 $§ 61,688 $1,926, 427

revenu
Inter-segment 28,913 29, 387 1,146 128 59, 574

revenu
Revenne from 1, 585, 592 23, 220 196, 481 61, 560 1, 866, 853

external custome
Interest income 4, 825 615 61 9 9,510
Depreciation and 21, 406 357 7,416 482 29, 661

amortisation
Interest income 869 - - 137 1,006
Segment income 358,918 (  13,783) 13,319 ( 29,982) 328, 472

(loss) before

tax
Segment assets 2,478, 645 64, 645 311,193 65, 851 2,920, 334
Segment liabilities 616, 826 5,078 78, 709 6, 023 706, 636
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Kunshan
Wanrun
Electronic
All Ring Tech Technology Al Ring Tech
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Jing-Ji Co., Ltd  Others Total

Total segment $1,871,297 § 94,651 § 117,703 $ 43,819 $2,127,470

revenu
Inter-segment 4, 690 5, 661 4,528 132 15,011

revenu
Revenue from 1, 866, 607 88, 990 113,175 43, 687 2,112, 459

external custome
Interest income 2,222 457 73 11 2,763
Depreciation and 17,023 455 8, 230 569 26, 277

amortisation
Interest expense 1,318 - - 228 1, 546
Segment income 426,610 ( 9,994) ( 5,670) (. 26,142) 384, 804

(loss) before

tax
Segment assets 2,415, 405 100, 724 282, 224 101, 177 2,899, 530
Segment liabilities 593, 322 26, 047 58, 493 28,130 705, 992

(4)Reconcilation about segment profit or loss, #&sard liabilities
A. Sales between segments are carried out at arngghlehhe revenue from external customers
reported to the chief operating decision-maker éasared in a manner consistent with that in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive inc@meconciliation of reportable segment
income or loss to the income/(loss) before tax froomtinuing operations is provided as

follows:
For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016
Reportable segments income/(loss) before tax $ 358,454 § 410, 946
Other segments income/(loss) before tax ( 29, 982) ( 26, 142)
Add: inter-segment income (loss) 31, 890 41, 408
Profit from continuing operations before tax  § 360,362 3 426, 212
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B. The amounts provided to the chief operating decisiaker with respect to total assets are
measured in a manner consistent with that of thenftial statements. A reconciliation of assets
of reportable segment and total assets is as fellow

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Assets of reportable segments $ 2,854,483 $ 2,798, 353
Assets of other operating segments 65, 851 101, 177
Less: Inter-segment transaction ( 384, 998) ( 380, 393)
Total assets $ 2,535,336 $ 2,519,137

C. The amounts provided to the chief operating degismaker with respect to total liabilities are
measured in a manner consistent with that of thanfiial statements. A reconciliation of
liabilities of reportable segment and total liaieis is as follows:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Liabilities of reportable segments $ 700,613 § 677, 862
Liabilities of other operating segments 6, 023 28,130
Less: Inter-segment transaction ( 33,119) ( 8, 938)
Total liabilities $ 673,517 § 697, 054

(5)Information on products and services

Income from external customers is primarily fronteseof automation machinery and equipment,
therefore it is not necessary to disclose the Idedéithis amount.

(6)Geographical information

Geographical information for the years ended Deeerth, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2017 Year ended December 31, 2016

Revenue Non-current assets Revenue Non-current assets
Taiwan $ 1,647,152 $ 337,332 $ 1,910,294 $ 358, 664
China 219, 701 158,118 202, 165 183, 141
$ 1,866,853 $ 495,450 § 2,112,459 $ 541, 805

(7)Major customer information

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20l1érmafion on the Group’s significant
customers (revenue accounting for more than 10%efconsolidated operating revenue) is as
follows:

Year ended December 31, 2017 Year ended December 31, 2016

Revenue Segment Revenue Segment
Company A $§ 429,969 AllRing Tech Co., Ltd. 8,565 AllRing Tech Co., Ltc
Company B 392, 728 All Ring Tech Co., Ltd. 974,961 All Ring Tech Co., Ltc
Company C 36, 454 AllRing Tech Co., Ltd. 224, 469 All Ring Tech Co., Ltc
$ 859,151 $ 1,207,995
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